
10/1/20089:14:22 AMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080004-GU 

Attachments: 200809301 73001 050.pdf 

Tuesday, September 30,2008 5:31 PM 

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, is the Amended Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions of Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 

(850) 52 1-8002 (direct) 
beth.kcaLin.a-kerman. com 

(850) 224-9634 

A. Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521 -8002 (direct) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

(850) 224-9634 

B. Docket No. 080004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

D. Number of Pages: Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions - 4 

E. Document 1 : Amended Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confi 
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the i 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I 
error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are require 
stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or 
by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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